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Verne, B. Michael

From:

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: 803.7(a)

Mike,

Is there any ability to seek an extension of the one year period of Rule 833.7(a), or otherwise avoid having to pay another
filing fee?

Many thanks,

This message is intended only for the use cof the Addressee and may

contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this communication
in erroer, please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and
notify us immediately.



Sorry — that has always been a bright line. The language of the
rule doesn't allow any wiggle room. It rarely comes up — aimost

always in deals involving a FERC review.E M—/
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